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STAFF REPORT 
INFORMATION ONLY   

Supplementary Report on Motion Regarding 2015 Pan 
Am/ParaPan Am Games Bid  

Date: February 5, 2009 

To: City Council 

From: City Manager 

Wards: All 

Reference 
Number:  

 

SUMMARY 
This report responds to a motion regarding the development of Pan Am Games sports 
infrastructure that the Executive Committee referred to the City Manager.  

Financial Impact 
This report has no financial impact.  

DECISION HISTORY 
At its meeting on February 2, 2009 the Executive Committee considered clause EX29.10, 
“Toronto 2015 Pan America/ParaPan American Games Bid”.  The Committee 
recommended that Council adopt the staff report as amended by the Committee.  The 
Committee also referred the following motion by Councillor Moscoe to the City Manager 
“for consideration and report thereon directly to City Council for its meeting scheduled to 
be held on February 23, 2009, for any necessary clarification with respect thereto:  

Motion by Councillor Moscoe:   

That the Executive Committee recommend that City Council adopt the 
recommendations contained in the report (January 22, 2009) from the City 
Manager subject to adding the following Recommendation 2 i, that:  

2. i. City Council support of the Scarborough Campus Sports Facility is 
contingent upon the execution of a satisfactory agreement with the 
University of Toronto with regard to:      

a. ownership of the facility; 
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b. provision of land;    
c. future operating costs;    
d. public use of the facility;   

and the settlement of other outstanding City/University of 
Toronto issues as identified by the Mayor and the City 
Manager.”   

COMMENTS 
The City Manager has reviewed Councillor Moscoe’s motion in consultation with the 
City Solicitor.  The City Manager and City Solicitor are satisfied that the intent and all of 
the elements referenced in Councillor Moscoe’s motion are already encompassed within 
the Executive Committee’s recommendations 2, 4 and 5 to City Council in clause 
EX29.10.     

SIGNATURE   

_______________________________  

Joseph P. Pennachetti 
City Manager  


